[Redacted]

From: [Redacted]

Sent: 02 March 2021 09:02

To: [Redacted]

Subject: RE: Annabel - call with [Redacted] g3
[Redacted]

Hi

No application has been made [Redacted]

[Redacted]

From: [Redacted]

Sent: 01 March 2021 18:02
To:[Redacted] @gov.scot>
Subject: FW: Annabel - call with [Redacted] -9/3

@gov.scot>

[Redacted]

Unless you are able to contact SEPA for us by the end of the week (noting their communication
difficulties), I'm happy just to give Annabel a line that as per the last time we asked the question
no application has been made.

[Redacted]





